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MRi. E. GARIZOW, wVcbbwood.

includes ten tovnsliips wvest, thence south to Lake
Huron, betveen the townlsbips of' Stiedden and
Victori, takiig iii the broken front on Lake
Huron and Georian Bay ta the boundary be-
twvecti Nipissing and Algomia districts, whiich is
the castern bouîidary. Pine, spruce, cedlar,
taniarac, bircbi and balsamn are found i this sec-
tion iii lare quantities, with separate ridgeq of
maple and( liernllock.

Mni. Garrowv was boni in the towvnship of North
Dumnfries, counîty of WVaterloo, Ont., in Jatiuany,
1848. When si-, years of age lie removed witli
bis father to tie couîîty of 1luron, McKillop
townîship, where lie lived on the old hiornestead
uîîtil the year î868, wvhieu it becanie necessary
citlier to get miore land or find sonie atîxer cmi-
pioymieît, as severai mnîibens of the family wvere
V'ergingan nianhood. Tie subjecto ai hs skçetcli
deternined to learn the millvriglit trade, and wvith
tîrnat object ini view, on the 6tiî of January, i 868,
hoe conuenced ail apprenticeslîip of 3ý4 years
witli Robent T17liompson & Co., afterwards Thonip.
son & Willianls, of Mlitchell. After senving lus
terni of apprcnticesiîip he entered into par trer-
ship witli a fellow miilwriglit and purchased
a grist niiil and a snîaii sawv miii in tue village of
flelment, 14 miles south-cast of London, and iii
ti cvllnçioii obtaisied blis furst lessons iii ru;,-
îiing al #irculir saw. At the end af three years
MNr. Ga.rro%% soid lus interest iii the praperty and
entered inito partnersiîip wvith bis brother,
crecting a good saw and slîingie miii in tie village
of Cranbrook, [luron county, this partnersiîip
cofltiiiig uintil the first of jantiary, iSSo, wvhen
hlie une full controi. lie con tinued to oper-
atc tiîcrc uttil the spring of 1885, wlien a nurnben
af portable saw milîs wvere started in the neigh-

Lands Departnient as çrown timiber agent at

port Arilitur.
In pohtîus in the United States Mn. Muniro wvas

O ne of the old Abolition Society, heiîîg asociated
%vîtl such mnîl as Tlîcadorc Parker, Birîîey and

Wakr.Lpoi canuing ta Upper Canada, as
onji %as then cailed, lie became identified

%îliJI the Reforiii Parrty, anid gave bis first vote for
the 1lai. ýViui. McDougall. île deciid the
nominuation for the inst local flouse offéed by

uhe c(om~i5ai X'ct Zorr.t. For ive years
,%r. MuJtnro %%.as cauîîty deputy ai tue I.O.G.T.

'.%IR. IL GARROW.

The enîsleril division ai the district ai Algarna,
in cha-rge afiNMr. G.tnrowv, commences at the
northi.Cast corner ai thec township ai Rayside, and

Petewawva and Mattawa rivers. The principal
output is pine sawv iogs, thc square timben trade
liaving been ofitlt years camparativeiy bniall,
but a large trade is nowv springing tip iii other
woods, owing ta railway facilities. The import-
ance of this territory miay bce stimated froni the
fact tlîat the revenue therefronu to tbe province af
Onitario siliîce coniederation 1- .înts ta over
S6,ooo,ooo.

Mr. Darby wvas boni iii tiîc city ai London,
Englanci, in 1839, being nlov; iii bis S8tI year.
lie camie ta this cauntry in 1857, making theccity
of Ottawa his objective point, wvbcrc lie cngaged

bonlîood, anid conîpetitian becauîie so keen as t
leave no profit in the local trade. Mr. Garro
then transferred the machinery ta Nipissiigjunii
tion, in tîxe district ai Nipissiîig, %vliere lie coi
tinuied ta operate anîd do a fiily profitable bus
nless until the iiglit of the 2 2id of Jaiary, 189(
wvlien lire leit natlîing for ycars ai toit and hart
slîip but a lîcap of ruis and1 asles. Thîis for
time, and prabably for lité, termniiatud lus sa%,
nîflling cancer aind 18 years' ai practical :-xperient
in mnifacturiîig !umibcr. One year preiouis 1
the burning oi luis inul, Mn. Gairraw vas cei
p!oycd by the Crowiî Lands Department in ti
capacity oi coloizatioîi road averseer au a loc
rond, %vhicli position wvas giveil unsolicites
Afterwvards lie received tue appainticuit ai wvoc
ranger, beiîîg dispatcued as a special ta Ramr
River district ta wvatclu the gavern-
ment interest durnig the scasan af
i891-92. The ioilowing scason lie
wvas placed on the pernianent staff
ai the Departnient and deicgated ta
assist Mr. P. C. Campbell, crawn
timber agent at Sauit Ste. Marie.
This position lie lîeld until Octaber,
1895, whenii h was decidcd ta divicle
the district ai Aigamia, and the gov-
ernment gave MNr. Garrow the ap-
paiiitment of agenit for the casterif
di vision.

The Ottawva district, fon %viluich Mn. . -

E. J. Darby is ncting cnowvn tinîber
agenit, cantains about 7,oo0 square
miles,and emibraces ail territory iii
Ontario draincd by strcamis flawing inta thue O
tawva river fram tic moutb ai tue Mississippi
the lîead ai Lake Tcmiscamiiugue, wvhich is tl
highest poinît under license tit the Ottawva on ti
Ontario side, gaing back irani the Ottawva ta ti

liead waters of tie Madavaska, Bonneclier
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nleW Ontario crovi timber office. l January,
1892, W. J. Macdonald, the late agent, died, and
Mr. Darby lias been in charge siliîce that timie.

A WESTERN ONTARIO MILL.
Titi business of Messrs. W. 1'. Murney&

Company, of Sarnia, Ont., wvas oniy estabiied
iast ycar, but in that short tinte the firni hlave
built up a fair trade both in Canada and tic
United States. They manufacture ail kiuds of
lumiber, but niake a specialty of long bill stuff
andi sbip timbers in wvhite oak and pille, cutting
stock 64 feet in length. The tîîill, wvbiclb is
shown above, is 140 feet long9 by 40 feet %vide,
and lias at capacity of jo,ooo feet per day of tien
hours. The principal feature of the miii ks its
econorny infl fel, being fed by sawdust carriers
froni the nîachinery edgers, slab sawvs, lath iilii,
etc. 'lle logs are conveyed to the carniage by
the tîsuai endless chiain, the carniage being
operated by rope fced. The company's slîipping
facilities are unsurpassed, and under tlie able
maniagenment of Mr. \. B.aechler, tlieir trade is
certain to increase iii volume.

The steainslîip Morniezrnia sailed frin, Moîîîreal last
rncntl, liaviig oii board the fi r.t coiisîgiiinett of building
inatcrialb for Ille Canadi.în building aiislc Thei sl.
mnt %v.is connîpcscd %lîcil) of Casadai %vouti-, sit.Iludisig
cedar .Jiigles, lhardvood flooring, etc., fronm Ille ilnanus-
facîory or IV. C. Edwards & Compîanîy, Ota.t..

Nathlanicl Lîistv's iis at Rodiiey, Ont., are ronnisig
to tieir f nil capacity. Mnt. Lusîy lias -,ecîircd a large
!tock of logs dtaring Ille wîinter anîd looks forwaid to.a
p)roitaible btsiness for tlic se.ton. lie liatslIîrdwoods of
,ill kinds, and -liowcdi orîs clonidîrnt of Iiii. L uifR

tn iiicteesi ilifférent woods. lie aIso denls extenisivcly
in pisse luînber. and has a wcll equippcd plaiîing niiil iii
conniection wvitli bis business, furnislîiig tlit buîildîing trade
of his district.

wvith the lunibcng firni of Messrs. Hlamiltonî
Bras., with wvlioni lie remaitîcd for a ycar. lie
wvas tlîeî euîgagcd wvitli Messrs. Gilmnour & Co.,
aîid coîinted wviti tiieni until tlîe spning ai 1 87.2,
lihs expericuuces being aitogetiier iui the saw log
business iii the Gatinîeau river diistrict. At thuat
titille lie took cliatge ai Mnr. Biensoti I3nnett's
business on tlîe Gsatiîîeau, %vitii lucadquartcrs at
Dcsert, and tauîtiinud %viti tiienu for oiic YU.'7.
For the ncext twvo wiîitcns Mr. Darb) elscii-
pic> cd b> the Quebcc go,ýcriiiîcilt .s %%ood ranuger
iii the Uppen Gaîtinîeau district, fli u8, lie cmi-
tered tue emiploy ai tue féderal govenincit
as cicnk in tue tinîber office at Ottawva, that
gavcritient tlîeii liaviiig the cauîtrol, and ou tlîe
abolitioni ai the office iii July, 1889, lie wvas euîî-
pioycd by tlîe Onitario gaverimleut as clerk ini tue


